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~ James Dietz
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FILE * ?7 '(17

Cmmmmn. g0 commc $150.00
,mrmmmmuv $150 00 - , R

'APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . . . o v . o . . . . $ 2000 | ﬂ/é/

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . . . . . . . . . . $.300-00  2i5/ -

' DISBURSEMENTS -
rsmoemm CHARGES: $4 50 PER PAGE

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE 34 /.‘f[ /434 . $_.13.50
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . Ss
PUBLIC HEARING -~ PER PAGE . . A RRS
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER- PAGE - S8 ~
_ TOTAL . . . . . . $
ATTORNEY 'S FEES,: ‘ szs.oo,PER MEETING

PRELIM. MEETING: . .AZJ[{ [ .|
2ND PRELIM. . . . . ._‘f//‘l 97 . .
3RD PRELIM. . . . . . . . . .. ..
PUBLIC HEARING . . . . + « v & & o o o« .
PUBLIC HEARING . . % . . . « « o o % o v v o &

.
.
.

+ e e 9

MISC. CHARGES: -

TOTALV."._,.' . . . $92&07
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . . $,300.6p
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . . $ .
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT . $53.05

-~ (2BA DISK$7-012192.FEE)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 78-6-1

X
In the Matter of the Applicaﬁon of ' MEMORANDUM OF
_ : ' DECISION GRANTING
JAMES DIETZ AREA VARIANCE
#9715
X

WHEREAS, JAMES DIETZ, 220 Butterhill Drive, New Windsor, New York 12553,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 10 f&. rear yard variance in order
to construct a pool deck at the above residence in a CL-1 zone; and

WHEREAS, a pubhc hearing was held on the 14th day of April, 1997 before the Zoning
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board on his own behalf for this
Application; and ‘

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Applicatiod; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appmls on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. '

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:
(a) The property is a one family home located in a neighborhood of one family homes.

®) Thepropertyxslocatedonacomerlotsothatthetwo-ﬁ'ontyardstandardsmthe
Zoning Local Law apply to this property.

(©) The location of the proposed pool and surrounding deck are in that portion of the
propertywhlchappwstobeas:deyardandwhxch:sonlyconsnderedaﬁ'omyardbyvxrmeofthe

reqmremmtsaftheZonmgLomlLaw



or cause any pondmg or accumulatlon of water

(d) Thgre are other similar pools and decks located on neighboring properties.
(¢) If the property were legally considered a side yard, no variances would be necessary.

(f) The location of the pool and deck will not mterfere thh any course of water drainage

BEE EAMES T I T S & TP AR Kl ..L_\..;,.'-"-"

(g) The proposed location of the pool and deck are not on any easements.

(h) A deck is necessary for persons exiting the house from the rear portion of the house

~ in order to avoid serious injury.

WHEREAS the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memonahzed in furtherance of its prevnously made decxsxon in
this matter: S :

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
nelghborhood or create a detnment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought.

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless is warranted.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning dxstnct

5. The dlﬂi(mlty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regu]atlons is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweigh the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the naghborhood and the bemlth, safety and

_ welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

'RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a



et

j requmtforalOﬁ rearyardvmmeforconsnucnonofapoolmddecklocatedattheabove- -
‘ mfermoedpmpatymaCblmassoughtbytheApphmﬁsmaccmdmcemthphnsﬁled
vthhtbeBuildmgInspectorandpmentedatthepubhcheamg S

BE ITFURTHER

RESOLVED‘that the Secretary ofthe Zomng Board oprpeals ofthe Town ofNew

Windsor transmit a copy of tlns decision to the Town Clerk, Town Plannmg Board and Apphcant.

’ Dated June23 1997
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‘April 14, 1997 . R 19
IETZ, JAMES

'MR. NUGENT-l Request for 10 ft. rear . yard’variance for

proposed deck at 220’ ‘Butterhill Drive in CL-1-zone

‘Let. the- record show that there is no one in the
'audlence. You’re on. ~

':Mr. James Dletz appeared before the board for this
proposal. ‘ -

MR. DIETZ: Basically, that is it.

MS. BARNHART: Your deck is proposed?

' MR. DIETZ: Yes.

MR. NUGENT: You have got a corner lot?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. DIETZ: It’s a corner lot and my pool is on what I
consider my side lot but I guess what the town
considers the rear lot.

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. DIETZ: We’re just looking to put a pool a deck on
the side of the pool and connect it to the existing
deck. :

MR. KRIEGER: Mike, if it were in fact a side lot, if
he didn’t have two front yards or if it were a side lot

what would his situation be with respect to variances?

MR. BABCOCK: He would not need one, the side yard
requirements is 12 feet and the rear yard is 40 feet. -

MR. KRIEGER: There are other decks similar to the one
you’re proposing to put on?

MR. DEITZ: I belleve almost everyone in the
nelghborhood has a similar type deck.

MS.'BARNHART; Ifrthey don’t yet they will.



MR. DIETZ: Yes.

MR. KﬁIEGER- it’deesn't interfere Qlth'ahy, will not
-1nterfere with any course of water dralnage cause any

- water pond1ng7

MR;‘DIETZ: No. .

'MR. KRIEGER: Isn’t over the top of any sewer
. easements? ' ‘

MR. DIETZ: No..

MR. TORLEY: What you’re going to do is run a deck out
from the house to the pool?

MR. DIETZ: Actually, I have a building permit request
in to replace my existing deck and at the same time,
add this second deck connecting to the first and g01ng
to the pool.

MR. TORLEY: Encroachments, are we talking _
encroachments from the pool or from.the deck, correct
me if I am wrong, but if he brings the deck out to the

pool then the far point of the pool then becomes the
- encroachment point? :

MR. BABCOCK: No, the deck, the pool and in the rear
yard can be up to ten foot to the property line but thev
deck has to be 40 feet.

MR. DIETZ: And the pool is placed ten and a half feet.
MR. TORLEY: If we have a sfructurerthat spans from the
house to the pool then the pool still stays as a
separate structure?

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it’s eeparate;

MR. TORLEY:  Even though it’s attached to the house?
MR. BAﬁCOCK: Right, 1t’s not - attachead, the pool isn’t.

MR. TORLEY:  The deck is.



A r11 14, 1997';

‘ffnR BABCOCK" nght

=:1“MR TORLEY~i Deck's attached to the house,_éeekfsr
7,iattached to the pool.—:rj-A e P

,‘;MR.~KRIEGER" Situatlon that you have 1ffthere was no . .

f}deck next to: the house somebody exltlng from ‘the“back .~ =~

door would fall a con51derable dlstance, is: that
‘correct’ : _

MR. DIETZ: I’m not sure.

:HR{fkkaéER: There;isiﬁO'deék?

'hR,ibiEiZ:'Yes.‘ o |

'MR. KRIEGER: Probably hurt themselves?

MR. DIETZ: ves. o o

, HR.leéﬁNT:A Ahf’fﬁtther éteétidné" Accept armotlen.

‘MS.- OWEN.' I make a motlon that we - approve the ten foot

rear yard variance for Mr. Dietz.

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

_MS. OWEN . AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE

MR. NUGENT = AYE’
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- OFFICE or THE BUILDING ' INSPECTOR ~ TOWN OF NEW NINDSDR
N - 'DRANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
| NDTICE DF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDINB PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: MARCH 17, 1997 o
AFPLICANT:VJAnEsibiETz N A
220 BUTTERHMILL DRIVE
| NEW WINDSOR, N.Y. 12553 - 4
'A'PLEASE TAKE NBTICE THAT vuun APPLICATIQN DATED-
FOR (BUILDING PERMIT)- 1O CDNSTRUCT A FDDL DECK.
LDCATED AT: aao 'BUTTERHILL DRIVE . |
| , | | AZONE{CLI
‘bESCRIPTrbﬁ oF‘EkisfiQGASITE: | SECTiDN-Vfag BLOCK: 6, LOT: 1
1S DISAPPROVED ON THE FoLLnurué GROUNDS :

1. P‘RDPDSED REAR ATTACHED DEC‘.K UILL EXCEED MINIMUH 40 FT F.EAR YARD

SET-BACK. ] ﬁ}ﬁf/’7 :
. BUIUDING INgg;g;URv £ ,

**M**mm*%mﬂfm&mmiu**

S , | PROPOSED OR - . VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS | AVAILABLE - REQUEST
ZONE: CLI = USE 6 ' '
REQ’D REAR YD- 4OFT.  30FT. LOFT.

APPLICANT IS TD PLEASE CDNTACT THE ZDNING BDARD SECRETARY AT
: 914-563-4630 10 I'IAKE AN APPDINT!'ENT WITH TI-E ZONING BOARD

cc: Z.B.A.,y APPLICANT, B.P. FILES.
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~

hereby certify that this plon resulted from on actual field

urvey of the indicated premises completed on 28 December 1994
erformed in accordance with the code of practice adopted by

he N.Y.S. Association of Professional Land Surveyors, Inc.,, and . °
s, to the best of my knowledge and belief, correct.

CERTIFIED TO Jomes Dietz

.

GENERAL NOTES

B Gt PP P BF PP PP P2 B P Pt 20

1.

Unauthorized al ter'ataon or addition to a survey map bearing a
licensed 1land surveyor’s seal ic a violation of Section 7209
(2> of the New York State EduCe\tion Law,

Only coples from the orlgmal of this survey, marked wi th an

original- of land surveyor’s inked seal, shall be considered to
be valid true coples.

Certification shall run only to the perédn foérwﬁom the survey
is prepared, and on his behalf to the title company,
qovernmental agency and lending institution listed hereon and

is not transferable to additicnal institutions or subsequent
owners. : :

SPECIAL NOTES

PRy Y L L L L R Lol g

‘.

Being Lot No. 211, as shown on & map entitled "Butter Hill
-Section 4B®, said map "having been filed in +the Orange
County Clerk’s Qffice on 23 May 1925 as Map No. 7075.

Oef{-se{s shown are at right 'anglc-s to the property lines,

‘unless ctherwise -notec.

Mo certification is made forr items not visible at around
surface at time of survey.

This survey was pregared prior -to r-eceiét ot ‘TiUe Report or

Aabstract of Title and ic therfore subject to casements &and
other grants not visible, if any. :

The Prudentiol Home Mortgage Company, Inc.

Commonwealth Land Title Insurance Company

1

SORVEY FOR:
Grevas _ . survevors _

re
33 QUASSAICK AVEMUE, NMEW WINDSOR, NEW YORX 12553
) TEL: (014) 5828887

JAMES DIETZ

NEW)‘W

REVISIONSS : ACAD: :
DATE DESCRIPTION R TOWN_OF NEW_WNDSOR _ ORANGE _ COUNTY
: . "~} Orawn: wer
—— _ SC"C:,C: ‘:‘j — ' BOUNDA RY /L OC A7/ ON
Date:-.za Doc. 1994 ' SUR VEY

Job NoO:94-100




 2oNING BONRD OF APPEALS : TOW OF KEW WINDSOR

“COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

—-‘---o--—------------—-----&------------—-a---x

In the Matter £ Application for Variance - of : .
\M/ﬁ; S o
Applicant. _
‘ ‘ S AFFIDAVIT OF
- ‘ ' SERVICE
#* L BY MAIL
--ZZ::/..é: ------------------------------------ X

STATE OF NEW Ybnk)
‘ . ’ ) ) SSC:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PA‘I’RICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That"l am not a party to the action, am over 18 vears of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New windsor, N. Y. 12553,

- On ‘(Y\mdn& ﬁ‘ﬁ? , 1 compared the - éO addressed

envelopes conteining the attached Notice of Pubiic Hearing with
the certified list prov:med by the Assessor reaarc*ng the above
application for variance and I ‘:md that the zddressees zre
identicel to the list received. ‘then meiledé the enve’ones in 2
U. S. Depository wit m.n the Town o;. New W;.ncso-.

SwgQrn to before me this

QA% cay of A \Neucl , 147 . : -E*

Notary Pulllic -

' DEBORAH GREEN
Notary Public, Staie of New York
Qualified in Orange County

884065

ion Expires July 15, 901

- (Th DOCDISK:7-030586.A0S)
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the .
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing 7
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the
follow1ng Proposition: -

Appeal No.

Réquést of QAL%Qﬂfji 4522? 21-
for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to permit:

///f @//f‘eaﬁd// grF A ﬁw/ /)({/( ML/ w/
’ BF SOFF

being a VARIANCE of Section - - ble,

K- (A G

for property 51tuated as follows.

known as tax lot Section ZJ; Block G;- Lot /
.SAID HEARING will take place on the [2%{ day of g%%zﬁk/’

19 97 , at New Windsor Town Hall 555 Union Avenue,’ New wlndsor,
New York, beginning at 7 30 o clock P. M.

_L\am@SN\;gu;\‘

Chairman




.TOWN OF NEW W[NDSOR

. _555UNION AVENUE

* NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

‘ Telqhm:(9l4)563-4633 L
Foc (914)563-4693 -

‘ oma:ormmxssonmnmwn '

" New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

'Re.TaxMaphru:l‘n 6- l
'MMIDHZ:

Ammdmgmmmu'ds,ﬂnmdwdhﬁofpopmymnwmﬁwhlﬂed(SM)fedofﬂwabove
rd'ermcedpmpaty

The charge for this service is $75.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.
Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.
Sincerely,

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor -

‘cc: Pat Barnhart, ZBA



JowhA&FmI.
72 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Lynden D. & Patricia A. Crosbie
65 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

315 Butternut Drive

Donna M. Mulder
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255X

David & Cathy Ann Princi
321 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Emilio & Anna Megaro
85 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Thomas E. & Amalia I. Smith
91 Creamery Drive
" New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Jan & Angelina Rosteck
320 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Robert Dubee \\v
312 Buttermut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

: Jolmp.&m@Wahh »L

213 Dairy Lane
* New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

CarlosMedm&Rm

76 Crumery Drive :
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Terace, Robeﬂ & Carol

70 Creamery Drive
. New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

| PmkashV.&Haﬁm’Sh\%
311 Butternut Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Alexis Andrews
317 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

James & Jeannette Peterson

3 Custard Court '
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Edith Soil X
87 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Kemneth G. & Georgia F. Gould

93 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Joanne Tormey
Vincent J. Costa, Jr. \L

318 Butternut Drive -
NcWW'mdaor N. Y. 12553

Marnn&lunComvella
310 Butternut Drive - \'(

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Gerard J. &MW&B :
215 Dairy Lane

‘New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

'74CrenmuyDnve '

NcwW'mdsor N Y. 12553

Thomas J. & Lisa Y.
68 Creamery Drive

. New Windsor, N. Y. 125!

" Hoffmann, Brian J. & LisaR.

313 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Michael & Barbara Trotta Burge
319 Butternut Drive '
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255,

Anita C. White
1 Custard Court
New Windsor, N. Yf 12553

Peter H. &JoanneSamp
89 Creamery Drive

‘New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Joseph & Milagros Arce
322 Butternut Drive

'New Windsor, N. Y. 125

316 Butternut Drive

James K. & Dolores Davitt
New Windsor, N. Y.1 255’(

Clmstophers &Georgﬂte
211 Dairy Lane

* New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Bernadette Vinci |
Cindy Moore

217 Dairy Lane

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
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Iohn'l‘ Weber
leButtednlanve
NewWindsorN Y. 12553

Michael A. & Nancy R. Bejl
330 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Peter & Sharon
217 Butterhill Drive -
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Philip & Irene Hernandez

84 Creamery Drive ’X
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Andres J. & Deirdre D. W
90 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Craig & Patricia Wood
329 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Paul C. Decker

Luann Serrano

323 Butternut Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

John F. Guido

Leslie C. Hynes
2 Park Place-Apt. #1B

Newburgh, N. Y. 12550

Fred A. Jones

Monica E. Saavedra

103 Creamery Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

William J. & Donna C. Perk

97 Creamery Drive ?L
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Maurcen Mullin
Alan D. Scheck
213 Butterhill Road

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Anthony & Venus Sanchez [
328 Butternut Drive X

- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Peter A. & Ellen J. Chiavaro
219 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 125

Gerald M. & Rose Marie Bo
86 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Frank & Gayann Puleo

92 Creamery Drive ><
New Windsor, N .Y. 12553 /-

John A. & Margaret J. Sco
327 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Joseph R. & Martha H.
210 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Donald & Donna J. Bigi
216 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Thomas P. & Donna C. Brouard

101 Creamery Drive y
- New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Mignd&anouRodngmz

)NsewW'mdsor NY. 12553 y

Kenneth L. Jeune L~

Madeli l[.

~ 215 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Gail E. Steinheimer

326 Butternut Drive

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Robert W. & Angela/Donsldson
221 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 1¥553

Jonathan & Hanna E. Dong
88 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Richard H. & Carol Keber X
331 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Joseph M. & Audrey L. Ad
325 Butternut Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

John P. Fox ~
212 Butterhill Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Kieran D. Ryan
105 Creamery Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Roberto A. & Angelita
99 Creamery Drive '
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Lafayette Paper L. P
754 Forge Hill Road

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553
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' March 24, 1997 o o 11

, DtETz} JAMES

HR.'NUGENT; Request for 10 ft. rear yard variance for

- proposed attached pool ‘deck at 220 Butterhlll Drlve in
~a CL-1- ‘zZone. -

;,Mr.fJames Dietz appeared before the board for thls

proposal.

' MR. DIETZ: Yes, what I‘d like to do is I contacted a

contractor to replace my present pool, I mean, pool, my

‘present deck and I would like to have a connectlng deck

built from my ex1st1ng deck which will be placed to the
pool that I put in last year. It goes from the side of
my property side of my house and I do have a little
sketch with some pictures.

" MR. NUGENT: I think we all have that sketch.

MR. DIETZ: I put anothex one with a-little drawing on
it and here’s some pictures.

MR. TORLEY: Where is the pool?

MR. DIETZ: . The pool was put in last year and it goes
from the side of my house this way, it comes out this
way and the pool goes this way. The blue pen area is
the area that I want to add.

‘MR. KANE: Can I see the map please?

MR. REIS: Do vou have a C.0. for the pool?

MR. DIETZ: Yes, I had a building permit last year to
put that and the year before to put the fence in.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, I will say his file is
rather thick with permits so he does get the proper
permits whenever he needs them.

MR. TORLEY: And the variance is requlred because the
deck attaches to the house? : :

'HR. BABCOCK:' That—ls'eorrect.



" March 24, 1997 - ST S _Av' 12

'MR._TQRLEY: If the deck dld not attach to the house
would he not need a variance?

. MR. BABCOCK: That is right.
MR. DIETZ: I wasn’t under that understanding, is that
_an option? o . o , , -
MR. TORLEY: If you don’t have the deck attached to the
house then it does not count for the rear yard.

MR. KANE: Which means it won’t be attached to the
other deck either, you’d have to go down a set of
stairs and up a set of stairs.

MR. DIETZ: So I'm applying for the variance because I
,wduld like to have a set of steps from one deck to the
other. o .

MR. BABCOCK: He wants to go out of his house on the
back deck, there’s no door on the end of the house for
him to go out on to the new deck, he needs to go out on
the original deck first then onto this deck and into
his pool.

MR. DIETZ: And the new deck would be about 2 1/2 foot
below the other deck. '

‘MR. TORLEY: Lower than 18 inches off the ground?
MR. BABCOCK: Right.

MR. TORLEY: I’m trying to see if there’s a way you
don’t have to go through this.

MR. KANE: Especially the corner property he’s on.
MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, his real, his full yard, rear yard

behind his house is considered a side yard so this is
considered a rear yard instead of the side yard.

MR. TORLEY: You don’t have trouble with the protruding
closer to the road than the maln bulldlng?

MR. BABCOCK: No.



HR.zTORLEY., I see what you mean about hav1ng no other
convenlent access to the pool except comlng out ‘down -
the back. ‘I move’ we set Mr.,Dletz up for hls requested
ten foot rear’ yard varlance.A : , ,

“;yg,,BEIS:;,Secqnd,lt.;.c':,gm,}:m,!,fLml~wa:r¢+w~¥¥?f~9~~ o

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS o AYE
MR. KANE. . AYE
MR. TORLEY ' AYE
MS. OWEN = - ‘AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MR TORLEY.r I want to thank you for trylng to do
thlngs the rlght way.v'

MR. KRIEGER'h When you come back if you’d address
yourself to. the criteria set forth on this’ memo, I‘d
appre01ate 1t those are the crlterla that the zoning
board must dec1de upon also,,I'd llke to look at a copy
- of your deed and title policy, I don’t need to keep 1t,
just bring it with you so I can see 1t

MR. DIETZ: Okay.
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'71'zonxns'soann oF APPEALS TOWN OF : NEW- wxunson
'COUNTY OF ORANGE ° STA”E OF NEW YORK -~ -

R SN A Y --,---‘.---—---------..—--..- ---—---------x ) - )
v'In the Matter of Appllcatlon for. Varlance of S .
‘Applicant.
B AFFIDAVIT OF
- SERVICE o
BY MAIL
7 .'-....4..._....:...;.-7‘...;...i'_‘-'.,‘.'..._-‘.;....-_---.‘;.;-.,------.----x

STATE OF NEW YORK)
. ) - 8S.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART belng duly sworn ueposes and says:

A “That- I am - not 2 party to the actlon, am over 18 years of age
and reslae at 7 Pranklln Avenue, ‘New WLndsor, h. Y., 12553.

On~' ' - I compared the addressea
envelobes contéining ;ne abtacneq Notice oi Public Hearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor rec;rc1ng the above
epplication for variance and I £ind that the zddéressees are
identiczl to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in &
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor,

Sworn to be‘ore me this » -
Gay of , 19 o -

Netary Public -

(T DOCDISK:7-030586.A0S)
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- PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

.~.--. PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
TOWN. OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the
follow1ng Proposition:

Appeal No.

Request of __ (,/%/7253; ZZ)eru'ZZ—

:for a VARIANCE of the Zonlng Local Law to permit:

| 1//[ @,(/5” é(/(7d// d‘F i? ﬁdﬂ/ /)&:/C M[/ w//

belng a VARIANCE of Section

J&qs(‘a(‘

for property smtuated as follows

known as tax lot Seéé;oﬁ' ZCf Blook é;’ Lot "7 /

' SAID HEARING will‘takefplace'on5thef[2ﬁ£ day of gg;@ﬂ(/(
19 97 , at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New,W1ndsor,
New York, beginning at 7:30 o'clock P. M. : :




I.

‘. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION. FOR: VARTANCE

# 77-10’. ,

Date: /@M 4;[??7
Applicant Information:

(a) W@MMMW

(Name, address and phone of Appllcant) (Owner)
(b) ,
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)
(c) ' - :
' (Name, a ess and phone of attorney)
(d) /% % Lo, / B g/Y 76X 6533

IX.

(Name, addrgss and phone of contractor/englneer/archltect)

Application type:

(—) Use variance (C) sign Variance
(X)) Area variance () Interpretation
III.L/groperty Informationjy ,
(a) CLL vt )] Dve M. 7% ! _[6000% 5+
(Zone) (Address) B L) (Lot 81ze)

Iv.

(b) What other zomes lie within 500 ft.?_
(c) Is a pending sale‘?r lease subject to ZBA approval of this
) application?

(d) when was property purchased by present ownertébuaﬁg. /@@C;
(e) Has property been subdivided prev1ously°

-(£) Has property been subject of variance previously? 4@2 .
If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued agalnst the

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? A0 .
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: Aoy

Use Variance. nﬁ? ‘

(a) Use Vvariante requested from New Hlndsor Zoning Local Law,
" Section -, Table of - Regs., Col.
to allow: : -
(Descrlbe proposal)




-~

(b} The legal standard for a "use" variance 'is unnecessary
‘hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardshlp #ill result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must £ill out and file a Short Env1ronmenta1
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. .

(d) The property in question 'is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agrlcultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

/ V. Area variance:

(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local W,
Section 4§-(, , Table of Regs., Col. . .

7 Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side YA.

Reqd. Rear Yd. ’7/ 12) ' 30 /0
Reqd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. CoverageX* 3 % %
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

V (b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
con51derat10n, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will

"be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other‘nethod
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



whether the" requested area variance is substant:.al, (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or. impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood ox district,
- and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. :
‘Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an

2 e o s nprce m//,;//b&/?/’ yi(lF am) Mo 72

AN EATVY 2o s/
az;r{m - A MIMIMW
Dovil s R Y A AT el A1 es

271 &el Ked 2 27 2 /_/,,oaa/ldaq Zeledl . -.

(You -ay attach additional paperwork if more space is ne_eded)

VI. Sign Variance. M'ﬂ
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor -Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
' ‘ , - Proposed or- Variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1 -
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) that is tbtal area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation./A

(a) Interpretat1on requested of New Wlndsor Zon1ng Local Law,
Section -, Table of Regs.
Col.

(b) B Descr1be in detall the proposal before the Board'

v~ VIII. Add1t10nal co-ents- : '
, (a) Describe any conditions ‘or safeguards you offer ‘to ensure
that the quallty of the zone and nelghborlng zones is na1nta1ned or



npgraded and that the intent and spirit of ‘the !lew w1ndsor Zoning is
fostered., (T:ees, landsca ping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
scyeening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) =~
0 sty I Al SISV A tj & Idpey - g 7 ” /é’ 7[
WMW”[M&MH’ f/ﬂ"
Wz, 'rmwm 1mm .

o AAL A Pt T1IhC  sa A0, - (AT fodk 7 AP
o0l L padl Fr e L a2, -,‘.-I W’ YA
,,,Umm LT [l ' .

IX. Attachnents requu-ed- .
_v. . Copy of referral from Bldg /Zoning Insp. or Plann1ng Bd.
. _v~__ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
aJd__ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchlse agreement
:é Copy of deed and title policy. .
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey show1ng the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities,.utilities,.access—drives, parking areas,
" trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
4[,@ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
L~ Two' (2) checks, one in the’ amount of $sv.ev and the second
check in the amount of $3¢7.0v . each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.
«— _ Photographs of ex1sting premises from several angles-

X. Affidavit.

Date: WLCA 0277/?77.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
: ) SS.:
COURTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or. 51tuat10n
presented hereln are naterlally changed.

Sworn to beforé me this

XI. ZBA Action:

(a) Public Hear:.ng date. IR -



(h) Variance- Granted ( ) Denj,ed ( ) '
(c) Restrictions or conditions -

, R FORHAL DECISIOH 'ILL FOLI-OW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
_ HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED' BY RBSOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
. APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

' (ZBA' DISK#7-080991.AP)
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‘Owner’s Policy -
(10:17:92)

KAR-VIN ABSTRACT CORP.

E

- 273 Quassaick Avenue -

. New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 -
(914) 562-2622 ° FAX (914) 565-8737

'POLICY

" - EMGHT PENN CENTER

PHILADELPHIA, PA 191032198 -
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7.'DETERMINATION, EXTENT OF LIABILITY AND COINSURANCE.

" This policy is a contract of indemnity against actual monetary loss or
damage sustained or incurred by the insured claimant who has suffered loss
or damage by reason of matters insured against by this policy and only to
the extent herein described.

{a) The liability of the Company under this policy shall not exceed the
Jeast of:

(i) the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A; or,

(if) the difference between the value of the insured estate or interest as
insured and the value of the insured estate of interest subject to the defect,
lien or encumbrance insured agaiust by this policy. ]

{b) In the event the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A at the
Date of Policy is less than 80 percent of the value of the insured estate or
interest or the full consideration paid for the land, whichever is less, or if
subsequent to the Date of Policy an improvement is erected on the land
which increascs thz value of the insured cstate or interest by at least 20

nt over the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A. then this

olicy is subject to the following:

(i) where no subsequent improvement has been made, as to any partial
loss, the Company shall only pay the loss pro rata in the proportion that
the amount of insurance at Date of Policy bears to the total valué of the
insured estate or interest at Date of Policy; or

(ii) where a subsequent improvement has been made, as to any partial
loss, the Company shall only pay the loss pro rata in the proportion that
120 percent of the Amount of lnsurance stated in Schedule A bears to the
sum of the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedulec A and the amount
cxpended for the improvement.

The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to costs, attorneys fees
and expenses for which the Company is liable under this policy, and shall
only apply to that portion of any loss which exceeds, in the aggregate, 10
peroent of the Amount of Insurance stated in Schedule A.

(c) The Company will pay only those costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses
incurred in accordance with Section 4 of these Conditions and Stipulations.
8. APPORTIONMENT.

If the land described in Schedule A consists of two or more parcels
which are not used as a single site. and a loss is established affecling one or
more of the parcels but not all, the loss shall be computed and settled on a
pro rata basis as if the amount of insurance under this policy was divided
pro rata as to the value on Date of Policy of cach separate parcel to the
whole, exclusive of any improvements made subsequent 10 Date of Policy,
unless a liability or value has otherwise been agreed upon as to cach parcel
by the Company and the insured at the time of the issuance of this policy
and shown by an express statement or by an endorsement attached to this
policy.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

(a) If the Company establishes the title, or removes the alleged defect,
lien or encumbrance, or cures the lack of a right of access to or from the
land, or cures the claim of unmarketability of title, all as insured, in a
reasonably diligent manner by any method, including litigation and the
completion of any appeals therefrom, it shall have fully performed its
obligations with respect to that matter and shall not be liable for any loss
or damage caused thereby.

(b) In the event of any litigation, including litigation by the Company
or with the Company's consent, the Company shall have no liability for
loss or damage until there has been a final determination by a court of
competent junsdiction, and disposition of all appeals therefrom, adverse to
the title as insured.

(c) The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to any insured
for liability voluntarily assumed by the insured in settling any claim or suit
without the prior written consent of the Company.

10. REDUCTION OF INSURANCE; REDUCTION OR TERMINATION
OF LIABILITY.

All payments under this policy, except payments made for costs,
attorneys’ fees and expenses, shall reduce the amount of the insurance pro
tanto.

11. LIABILITY NONCUMULATIVE

1t is expressly understood that the amount of insuwance under this
policy shall be reduced by any amount the Company may pay under any
policy insuring a morigage to which exception is taken in Schedule B or o
which the inswed has agreed, assumed, or taken subject, or which is
hereafter executed by an inswed and which is a charge or fien on the
estate or interest described or referred W in Schedule A, and the amount
so paid shall be deemed a payment under this policy 1 the insurad owner.

12. PAYMENT OF LOSS.

(a) No payment shall be made without producing this policy for endorsement
of the payment unless the policy has been lost or destroyed, in which case proof
of loss or destruction shall be furnished to the satisfaction of the Company.

NM1 PA 10
ALTA Owner's Policy (10-17-92)
Form 1190-3 Cover Page
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(Coutinued)
(b) When liability and the extent of loss or damage has been definitely

fixed in accordance with these Conditions and Stipulations, the loss or
damage shall be payable within 30 days thereafiter.

13. SUBROGATION UPON PAYMENT OR SETTLEMENT.
(2) The Company’s Right of Subrogation.

Whenever the Company shall have settied and paid a claim under this
policy, all right of subrogation shall vest in the Company unaffected by
any act of the insured claimant.

The Company shall be subrogated to and be entitled to ail rights and
remedies which the insured claimant would have had against any person or
property in respect lo the claim had this policy not been issued. If
requested by the Company, the insured claimant shall transfer to the
Company all rights and remedies against any person or property necessary
in order to perfect this right of subrogation. The insured claimant shail

it the g;mpany to sue, compromisc or settle in the name of the
insured claimant and to use the name of the insured claimant in any
transaction or litigation involving these rights or remedies.

If a payment on account of a claim does not fully cover the loss of the
insured claimant, the Company shall be subrogated to these rights and
remedics in the proportion which the Company’s payment bears to the
whole amount of the loss.

If loss should result from any act of the insured claimant, as stated
above, that act shall not void this policy, but the Company, in that event,
shall be required to pay only that part of any losses insured against by this
policy which shall exceed the amount. if any, lost to the Company by
recason of the impairment by the insured claimant of the Company's right
of subrogation.

(b) The Company's Rights Against Non-insured Obligors.

The Company's right of subrogation against non-insured obligors shall
exist and shall include, without limitation, the rights of the insured to
indemnities, guaranties, other policies of insurance or bonds,
notwithstanding any terms or conditions contained in those instruments
which provide for subrogation rights by reason of this policy.

14. ARBITRATION

Unless prohibited by applicable law, either the Company or the insured
may demand arbitration pursuani to the Title Insurance Arbitration Rules
of the American Arbitration Association. Arbitrable matters may include,
but are not limited to, any controversy or claim between the Company and
the insured arising out of or rclating to this policy, any service of the
Company in counnection with its issuance or the breach of a policy
provision or other obligation. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of
Insurance is $1,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the
Company or the insured. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of
Insurance is in excess of $1.000,000 shall be arbitrated only when agreed to
by both the Company and the insured. Arbitration pursuant to this policy
and under the Rules in cffect on the date the demand for arbitration is
made or, at the option of the insured, the Rules in effect at Date of Policy
shall be binding upon the parties. The award may include attorneys’ fees
only if the laws of the state in which the land is located permit a court to
award attomeys' fees to a prevailing party. Judgment upon the award
rendered by the Arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having
jurnisdiction thereof.

The law of the situs of the land shall apply to an arbitration under the
Title Insurance Arbitration Rules.

A copy of the Rules may be obtained from the Company upon request.

15. LIABILITY LIMITED TO THIS POLICY; POLICY ENTIRE
CONTRACT.

(a) This policy together with all endorsements, if any, attached hereto
by the Company is the entire policy and coniract between the insured and
the Company. In interpreting any provision of this policy. this policy shall
be construed as a whole.

(b) Any claim of loss or damage, whether or not based on negligence,
and which arises out of the status of the title to the estate or interest
covered hereby or by any action asscrting such claim. shall be restricted to
this policy.

{c) No amendment of or endorsement to this policy can be made
except by a writing endorsed hereon or attached hereto sigrned by either the
President, a_Vice President, the Secretary, an Assistant Secretary, or
validating officer or authorized signatory of the Company.

16. SEVERABILITY.

In the event any prowvision of the policy is held invalid or unenforceable
under applicable law, the policy shall be deemed not to include that provi-
sion and all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

17. NOTICES, WHERE SENT.

All notices required 1o be given the Company and any statement in writing
required 1o be fumished the Company shall include the number of this policy and
shall be addressed io Commonwealth Land Title Insurance Company, Eight Penn
Center, Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania 19103-2198.

Valid Only If Face Page, Schedules A and B Are Attached



Commonwealth. , POLICY NUMBER
Land Title Insurance Company ' c07-274043

OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE BAND [
THE CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS, COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, a Pennsylvania corporation, herein -
called the Company, insures, as of Datc of Policy shown in Schedule A, against loss or damage, not exceeding the Amount of Insurance stated
in Schedule A, sustained or incurred by the insured by reason of:

1. Title to the estate or interest described in Schedule A being vested other than as stated therein;
2. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the title;

3. Unmarketability of the title;

4. Lack of a right of access to and from the land.

The Company will aiso pay the costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses mcurred in defense of the title, as insured, but only to the extent provided
in the Conditions and Stipulations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY has caused its corporate name and seal to be
hercunto affixed by its duly authorized officers, the Policy to become valid when countersigned by an authorized officer or agent of the Co_mpany.

COMMONWEALTH LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys’
fees or expenses which arise by reason of:

1. (a) Any law, ordinance or governmental regulation (including but not limited to building and zoning laws, ordinances, or regulations) restricting,
regulating, prohibiting or relating to (i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the land; (ii) the character, dimensions or location of any improve-
ment now or hereafier erected on the land; (iii) a separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the land or any parcel of
which the land is or was a part; or (iv) environmental protection, or the affect of any violation of these laws, ordinances or governmental regula-
tions, except to the extent that a notice of the enforcement thereof or a notice of a defect, lien or encumbrance resulting from a violation or
alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

(b) Any governmental police power not excluded by (a) above, except to the extent that a notice of the exercise thereof or a notice of a defect,
lien or encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

. Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but not excluding
from coverage any taking which has occurred prior to Date of Policy which would be binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without
knowledge.

Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters:
(a) created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant;

(b) not known 10 the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but known to the insured claimant and not disclosed
in writing to the Company by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became an insured under this policy;

(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the insured claimant;
(d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy; or

(e) resulting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if the insured claimant had paid value for the estate or interest insured
by this policy.

Any claim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the Insured the estate or interest insured by this policy, by reason of the operation
of federal bankrupicy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws, that is based on:

(a) the transaction creating the estate or interest insured by this policy being deemed a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer; or

(b) the transaction creating the estate or interest insured by this policy being deemed a preferential transfer except where the preferential transfer
results from the failure:

(i) to timely record the instrument of transfer; or

(ii) of such recordation to impart notice to a purchaser for value or a judgment or lien creditor.

NM 1 PA10 . o :
ALTA Owner’s Policy (10-17-92) : Valid Only If Schedules A and B and Cover Are Attached
Form 1190-2 Face Page ) ORIGINAL



CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS

1. DEFINITION OF TERMS.
The following terms.when used in this policy mean:

_(a) “insured™: the insured named in Schedule A, and, subject to any
rights or defenses the Company would have had against the named insured,
those who succeed to the interest of the named insured by operation of law
as distinguished from purchase including, but not limted to, heirs,
distributees, devisees, survivors, personal representatives, next of kin, or
corporate or fiduciary successors.

(b) “insured claimant™: an insured claiming loss or damage.

(c) “knowledge™ or “known™: actual knowledge, not constructive
knowledge or notice which may be imputed to an insured by reason of the
public records as defined in this policy or any other records which impart
constructive notice of matters affecting the land.

_ (d) “land™: the land described or referred to in Schedule A, and
improvements affixed thereto which by law constitute real property. The
term ‘“‘land™ does not include any property beyond the lines of the area
described or referred to in Schedule A, nor any right , title, interest, estate
or easement in abutling streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways or
waterways, but nothing herein shall modify or limit the extent to which a
right of access to and from the land is insured by this policy.

_ (¢) “mortgage™: mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security
instrument.

(f) ““public records™: records established under state statutes at Date of
Policy for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of matters relating
to real property to purchasers for value and without knowledge. With

respect to Section 1(a) (iv) of the Exclusions From' Coverage, '“public - -

records™ shall also include environmental protection liens filed in the
records of the clerk of the United States district court for the district in
which the land is located.

(g) “*unmarketability of the title: an alleged or apparent matter affectin
the title to the land, not excluded or excepted from coverage, which woul
entitle a purchaser of the estate or interest described in Scheduie A to be
released from the obligation to purchase by virtue of a contractual
condition requiring the delivery of marketable title.

2. CONTINUATION OF INSURANCE AFTER CONVEYANCE
OF YITLE.

The coverage of this policy shall continue in force as of Date of Policy in
favor of an insured only so long as the insured retains an estate or interest
in the land, or holds an indcbtedness secured by a purchase money
morigage given by a purchaser from the insured, or only so long as the
insured shall have liability by reason of covenants of warranty made by the
insured in any transfer or conveyance of the estate or interest. This policy
shall not continue in force in favor of any purchaser from the insured of
cither (i) an cstate or interest in the land, or (ii) an indcbtedness secured by
a purchase money mortigage given to the insured.

3. NOTICE OF CLAIM TO BE GIVEN BY INSURED CLAIMANT.

The insured shall notify the Company promptly in writing (i) in case of
any litigation as set forth in Section 4(a) below, (ii) in case knowledge shall

unmarketable. If prompt notice shall not be given to the Company, then as
to the insured all liability of the Company shall terminate with regard to
the matter or matters for which prompt notice is required; provided,
however, that failure to notify the Company shall in no case prejudice the
rights of any insured under this policy unless the Company shall be
prejudiced by the failure and then only to the extent of the prejudice.

4. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF ACTIONS; DUTY OF

INSURED CLAIMANT TO COOPERATE.

(a) Upon writtcn request by the insured and subject to the options
contained in Section 6 of these Conditions and Stipulations, the Company,
at its own cost and without unreasonable delay, shall provide for the
defense of an insured in Litigation in which any third party asserts a claim

this policy

- (c) Whenever the Company shall have brought an action or interposed a
dcfe?:se as required or permitted by the provisions of this policy, the
Company may pursue any litigation to final determination by a court of
competent jurisdiction and expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion,
to appeal from any adverse judgment or order.

(d) In all cases where this policy permits or requires the Company to
prosecute or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding, the
insured shall secure to the Company the right to so prosecute or provide
defense in the action or proceeding, and all appeals therein, and permit the
Company to use, at its option, the name of the insured for this purpose.
Whenever requested by the Company, the insured, at the Company's
expense, shall give the Company all reasonable aid (i) in any action or
proceeding, securing ecvidence, obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or
defending the action or proceeding, or effecting settlement, and (ii) in any
other lawful act which in the opinion of the Company may be necessary or
desirable to establish the title to the estate or interest as insured. If the
Company is prejudiced by the failure of the insured to furnish the required
cooperation, the Company’s obligations to the insured under the policy
shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or
continue any litigation, with regard to the matter or matters requiring such
cooperation.

5. PROOF OF LOSS OR DAMAGE.

In addition to and after the notices required under Section 3 of these
Conditions and Stipulations have been provided the Company, a proof of
loss or damage signed and sworn to by the insured claimant shall be
furnished to the Company within 90 days after the insured claimant shall
ascertain the facts giving rise to the loss or damage. The proof of loss or
damage shall describe the defect in, or lien or encumbrance on the title, or
other matter insured against by this policy which constitutes the basis of
loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the basis of
calculating the amount of the loss or damage. If the Company is prejudiced
by the failure of the insured claimant to provide the required proof of loss
or damage, the Company's obligations to the insured under the policy shall
terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or
continue any litigation, with regard to the matter or matters requiring such
proof of loss or damage.

In addition, the insured claimant may reasonably be required to submit
to examination under oath by any authorized resentative of the
Company and shall produce for examination, inspection and copying, at
such reasonable times and places as may be designated by any authorized
representative of the Company, all records, books, ledgers, checks,
correspondence and memoranda, whether bearing a date before or after
Date of Policy, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. Further, if
requested by any authorized representative of the Company , the insured
claimant shall grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized
representative of the Company to examine , inspect and copy all records,
books, ledgers, checks, correspondence and memoranda in the custody or
control of a third party, which rcasonably pertain to the loss or damage.
All information designated as confidential by the insured ciaimant provi
to the Company pursuant to this Section shall not be disclosed to others
unless, in the reasonable jud%mem of the Company, it is necessary in the
administration of the claim. Failure of the insured claimant to submit for
cxamination under oath, produce other reasonably requested information
or grant permission to secure reasonably necessary information from third
parties as required in this paragraph shall terminate any liability of the
Company this policy as to that claim.

6. OPTIONS TO PAY OR OTHERWISE SETTLE CLAIMS;

TERMINATION OF LIABRLITY.

In case of a claim under this policy, the Company shall have the
following options:

(a)To Pay or Tender Payment of the Amount of Insurance.
To pay or tender payment of the amount of insurance under
with any costs, attorneys® fees and expenses incurred by
the insured claimant, which were authorized by the Company, up to the
time of payment or tender of paymient and which the Company is obligated
10 pay. o
Upon the exercise by the Company of this option, all Lability and
obligations to the insured under this i .ot!n:r_.man to make the
payment required, shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to
defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation, and the policy shall be
surrendered to the Company for cancellation.
(b) To Pay or Otherwise Scttie With Partics Other than the Insured of
With the Insured Claimant. . A
(i) to pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or in the name
of an ¥ claimant any claim insured against under this policy, together
with any costs, attormeys’ fees and expenses incurred by the insured
andwh:chlthomp:nyobkpm?C y up to time of pa
is o pay; of
ﬁ)wpyg%ﬂ@ﬁlhlk%dﬂmnﬂkkuq
damage provided for under policy, together any costs, attorneys
fees and expenses incurred by the insured claimant whi mauthotingi
by the Company up to the time of payment and which the Company s

wmhmww’ e, mcluding any liability or obligation to
prosecute of comtinuc any Ktigation.



, Commonwealth
Land Tltle Insurance Company

STANDARD NEW YORK ENDORSEMENT
(OWNER’S POLICY)

1. - waolbwmglsaddedwmemmgpmvmsmmefmepageofmm

"5, Anymmyhmﬁxmhborormulsfmmshedmwdwdﬂehaeof mdwhxchhasnow
g:mdmwhﬂ:myhuufﬂmprmyomdwmmmdmcmmdasdnwmm
A of this policy.” :

2. Mfommkmwmmqmvofmcmmusmmamm'
“@  If the recording datc of the instruments creating the insured intcrest is laser than the policy date, such policy

shall also cover intervening liens or incumbrances, except real cstaie taxes, assessments, water charges and
sewer rents.” ‘ :

No&mghuunmnmmeddﬂlbewnsuwdasammgmchmgmgdwdfmedwofsaﬂpolny unless otherwise
expressly stated.

Thismdursmmt,wlmsigmdbebwbiramﬁdathgsignﬂuy,ismadea‘pmofuidmlkymdiswbjeamdw
Exclusioas from Coverage, Schedules, Conditions and Stipulations therein, except as modified by the provisions hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF COMMONWEALTH LANDTITLE INSURANCE COMPANY has msed its oapome
nmncmdsmlmbehemmmaﬂixedbynsdnlywlwmedoﬂioas.

) COMMONWEALT“ LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
Dated: 1/26/95

Kar-Vm Abstract C'om ‘ - By ' , " Robert Hauser -

ﬁ%ﬁbﬂm T e James J.D. Lynch, Jr.

Smdard New York Endorsemem (9/1[93)
For Use With ALTA Owner‘s Polocy (10/17/92)
Form 1190-30 - .




- Commonwealth
" Land Title Insuranee Company

SCHEDULE A

maw 5153 000.00 - Poticy No.: 207-274043 -

nneorpoucy 1/26/95 ~ FicNo: F700808 _

1. Name of Insured:
James Dietz

2. 'Ibcmeormmmmehndwhwhlswvuedbyﬂmpolwyls.
- Fee Simple

3. Title 10 the estaic or interest in the land is vesied in: -
James Dietz by deed made by Margaret Bradshaw, f/k/a Margaret

Zavagli, dated 1/26/95 and duly recorded in the office of the
County Clerk, County of ORANGE.

4, ﬂwlxﬂxdbnﬂlonlmsprym(kmﬁuﬂlnsulmsmmamnsnmumdnlmc(kmmyof

ORANGE , State of New York, and is identified as follows:

ALL that certain piece, or parcel of land lying, situate and belng
in'the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, known and
designated as Lot No. 211, as shown on a map entltled "Butter
Hill-Section 48", said map having been filed in the Orange County
Clerk’s Office on 23 May 1985 as Map No. 7075, being more
particularly described as follows'

Coun Iﬂ'ﬂr glled N
~ NM1PA 10

ALTA Owners Schedule A -
FORM 1190-15



BEGINNING at a point in the’ northerly line of Creamery Drive, where
said line is intersected by the easterly line of Butter Hill Drive,
running thence, the following courses: T
1. Aioné'fheféastérlf line of Butter Hill Drive, N 9° 40’ 00" W,
190.31¢ to a point; =  7A' . - - , o
2. Along the ‘division line between ‘the lot herein described and
Sgction'6, s 81° 08’ 58" E, 107.45’ to a point; :
3. Along the division line between Lot No. 211 and Lot No. 212§ 00°
327 05" W 165.28’ to a point in the northerly line of Creamery
4 Drive; o e o o -
‘4. On a curve, to the left having a radius of 410.00° a distance of
~ 73.00’ to the point or place of BEGINNING. . ' o

,.qr.':‘qg’;ﬂlis:t‘:" PR



SCHEDULE B
EXCEPTIONS F'ROM COVERAGE

PhﬁcyNo.. 207-274043 o o meuo“_mooaos

'?iﬁtupdtydmsnﬂunueqpmnkuurdumgp@nddn(hmpuw‘nﬂmxpwcnnmamxmwslh:o:omumeo
uhnham»hyn:unnﬁ ‘

1.

Hortgage made by Ja-es Dretz to: The Prudent;al Bone Hortgage

-Conpany, Inc. dated 1/26/95 recorded 1/27/95 in Liber 5333 Mp.

254 in the office of the County Clerk, County of Orange.
Survey dated 12/28/94 .made By James Dretz, L.L. S., shows no

- encroachments or varlatlons ‘of lot'lines, except the following:

4.
5.

6.

9.7

10.

1) paved drive extends outside southerly. boundary line, leading
- to Creamery Drive, 2) 10’ utility easement inside lenght of

northerly boundary llne.'
Grants in leer 1240 Cp. 371 leer 1784 Cp. 717 leer 2081 Cp.

272. . 'Easement and right of ‘way in leer 2396 Cp. 1. Easement
‘ln leer 2093 Cp. 221. I

nghts of tenants or persons 1n posseSSLOn.

<Underground encroachnents and easements, if any, 1nc1ud1ng pipes

and drains and such rlghts as may. exist for entry upon said

'.premlses to malutaln and repair the same.

*The amount of acreage is not 1nsured.'

Pollcy does not. 1nsure tltle to any 1and lying wrthln the lines
of any street, road, avenue, lane," turnplke or highway in front

"of or adjoining the prem;ses descrlbed in Schedule 'A‘ or which
'may cross over the same. , ,

'Suhject to rlghts and" easements 1f any acqulred by any publlc

utilities company to. maintain its: poles and operate its. wires,
lines etc., in, to and over the premises herein and in, to and
over the streets ad]acent thereto.

" Notes and setbacks on flled map #7075.

20" ut111ty easement as shown on flled map #7075

1uaerlo } : e
ALTAOmsIUlO'-euSMB S

’ Rmutun42 S
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. .-~ ORANGE COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE RECORDING PAGE
WMBPABTOFTHEWENT DONOTRE"OVE

VTYPENAIE(S)OFPAMY(S)TODOCUHEN'I‘BLACKINK

MARGARET ZAVAGLI

_ JAMES DIETZ

‘ chnz'r nmsmw, f/k/a,

T0

“SECTION

BLOCK__6 __ LOT _1

oo o

mensnsno?&Fonmneconbmeormsm JO ANN FRITA, ESQ.

175 MAIN STREET

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH WHILTE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10601

RECORDED INSTRUMENT ONLY
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIs LlNE
mmumemm _X MORTGAGE ____ SATISFACTION ASSIGNMENT OTHER
— 2089 BLOOMING GROVE (TN) ____ 4289 MONTGOMERY (TN) NO. PAGES l CROSSREF ____
. 2001 WASHINGTONVILLE (VLG) ____ 4201  MAYBROOK (VLG) CERT. COPY_-__ AFFT.FILED
—_. 2289 CHESTER (TN) 4203 MONTGOMERY (VLG) ‘
___ 2201 CHESTER (VL.G) 4205 WALDEN VLG) PAYMENT TYPE: CHECK
—__ 2489 CORNWALL (TN) ___ 4489 MOUNT HOPE (TN) ) CASH
2401 CORNWALL (VLG) 4401 OTISVILLE (VL.G) CHARGE __ )%
—__ 2600 CRAWFORD (TN) ____ 4600 NEWBURGH (TN) ‘ NO FEE
___ 2800 DEERPARK (TN) _\/ 4800 NEW WINDSOR (TN) X
___ 3089 GOSHEN (TN) ___ 5089 TUXEDO (TN) ' CONSIDERATION $ | 3 3080 —
3001 GOSHEN (VLG) ___ 5001 TUXEDO PARK (VLG) TAX EXEMPT
3003 FLORIDA (VLG) ___ 5200 WALLKILL (TN)
3005 CHESTER (L0) —__ 5480 WARWICK (TN) MORTGAGE AMT $
—.. 3200 GREENVILLE (TN) - 5401 FLORIDA (VLG) DATE
—___ 3489 HAMPTONBURGH (TN) 5403 GREENWOOD LAKE (VLG) : ,
— 3401 MAYBROOK (VLG) 5405  WARWICK (VLG) MORTGAGE TYPE:
—_ 3680 HIGHLANDS (TN) ____ 5600 WAWAYANDA (TN) ___ (A) COMMERCIAL
___ 3601 HIGHLAND FALLS (VLG) ___ 6889 WOODBURY (TN) ___ (B) 1 OR2 FAMILY
___ 3889 MINISINK (TN) ___ 5801 HARRIMAN (VLG) ___ (C) UNDER $10,000.
___ 3801 UNIONVILLE (VLG) , —__ (E) EXEMPT
____ 4089 MONROE (TN) CIMES ___ (F)3TO6UNITS
4001 MONROE (VLG) — 0900 MIDDLETOWN ___ () NAT.PERSON/CR.UNION
___ 4003 HARRIMAN (VLG) —— 1100 NEWBURGH ___ (J) NAT.PER-CR.UN1 OR 2
—— 1300 PORT JERVIS ____ () CONDO

__ 4005 KIRYAS JOEL (VLG)

/@n,..,)-ﬂ-%e/{( _mm receven rrom___ Konr i


NAT.PER-CR.UN/
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| THIS INDENTURE, made the  26th  dsyof Jamuary 1995 .

Lm' 'MARGARET BRADSHAW, £/k/a MARGARET ZAVAGLI,
220 Butterhill Drive, New Windsor, NY 12553

JAMES DIETZ, residing at 64 Goshen Avenue,
Washingtonville, New York 10992
grantes
WITNESSETH, that the grantor, in consideration of
GRTEh TLTEN ($10.00) Dollars, paid by the grantes

hereby grants and releases unto the grantee, the heirs or successor and assigns of the grantee forever,

ALL that certain piece, or parcel of land lying, situate and being in the Town of
New Windsor, Orange County, New York, known and designated as Lot No. 211, as shown on
a map entitled "Butter Hill-Section 48", said map having been filed in the Orange County
Clerk's Office on May 23, 1985 as Map No. 7075, being more particularly described as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the northerly line of Creamery Drive, where said line
is intersected .by the eastetly line of Butterhill Drive; running thence the following
courses:

1. Along the easterly linme of Butterhill Drive, North 9° 40' 00" West,
190.31' to a point;

2. Along the division line between the lot herein described and Section 6,
South 81° 08' 58" East, 107 45’ to a point;

3. Along the division line. between Lot No. 2il and Lot No. 212 South 00°
32" 05" West, 165.28' to' a point in the northerly line of Creamery Drive;

4. On a curve to the left having a radius of 410.00', a distance of 73. 00'
to the point or place of BEGINNING.

BEING the same prenises as conveyed by deed dated July 8, 1986 from Hudson
Valley Assoclates of New Windsor to Margaret Zavagli, k/n/a Margaret Bradshaw, and
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Officg on July 16, 1986 in Liber 2544 of Deeds at
Page 236. : _




W%&Wm&aﬂ&emmmd&emrhwdwsﬁd% o
VE AND TO HOLD the ises herein unto the the beirs or successors assigns of the
A RN e o o e L o g e
premises have been encumbered in any way whatever. This deed is subject to the trust provisions of Section 13 of the Lien Law.

The words “grantor” and “grantee™ shall be construed to read in the plural whenever the sense of this deed so requires.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the grantor has exscuted this deod the day and year first above written. A</

In pressnce of: : W
. aevvsoreerdroesrrereos Z.L. S.
MAXC HAW, f/k/a MARGARET ZAVAGLI

L. S

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF s

Outhe ~  dayel 19, beore | ‘
me perscpally came te m¢ known, STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF ORANGE .2
who; being by me duly swern, did dsposs and say that deponens resides - Omthse 26th day of January 1995 , bedors
at No. _m¢ pereonally case
. &dmmhuj'ﬁ MARGARET BRADSHAW, f/k/a MARGARET ZAVAGLI
the instrument ; knows the seal of mid X . . ;
Em‘; M‘“‘g“dlﬂnd iq instramsont is cocposate to we kuown w0 be the individual  described in, and who executed
tﬁuhwu“?c&dﬁs&n‘dbﬁﬁud-ﬂ the foragoing instrument, sad scknowledgod that S he  exoouted
i depoment deponent’s nsme thervte by Jiks exder. e sume. -
KAR.VIN ABSTRACT CORP Ll € ey o
:nlﬂ Cuatesick Avenue : NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEW YOREK /
New Windaor, N.Y. 12583 . . C. von WEYHE
(914) 5622622 FAX (914) 585-8737 1mer44172ece 204 Wmmamm
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